Rev. J. R, FLEMING, D.D.

GENERAL SECRETARY

TeLgpHONE No, B208 CENTRAL

I OFFICE OF THE ALLIANGCE:
44 QUEEN STREET
EDINBURGH

Ve—

o 21et August 1924,

Dear Bir,

| Dr. Fleming has asked me to send you a
PR E ‘e ‘ 1 ' ‘ ! :
remmnderéregard1rm his request of d0th June

lagt,that you would speak at the Cardiff =
Couricil, next June, on the subject: . =~
"Is a coumon Statement of Faith (Ureed or

Confession) desirable or nracticable for the
Reformed Churches of the world"? S

jven if you can, so far ashead, only pive
- e w n . - ™ NP S -Fie T
a orovisional acceptance, Dr. Tleming will:

e very grateful to know if your engagements
- next year will vermit you.to be nresent at

‘.-
; 3

the meeting of the Council and Bpeak on

that subjeet.

Yours very truly,

Whitorn |

Asst, Secretaxy.

Professor Dr. Barth, .
Gbttingen.
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